Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Cheekpoint harbour access channel

From: Sean Doherty [

Sent: 09 March 2022 22:50
To: Wexford Receptionist <REC WEX@epa.ie>
Subject: Cheekpoint harbour access channel

High Court proceedings-Sean Doherty &others v waterford harbour commissioners record number 1995 4840p
William Doherty &others v waterford harbour commissioners record number 1996 no5381p

Pascal o Callaghan v waterford harbour commissioners under number 2001 .

No3401

Settlement agreements are lodged with the high Court of Ireland
These are related to access channel swing basin width and depth.

These agreements include heriderity succession rights and confidentiality clauses.. on behalf of the
cheekpoint fishermen's association we wish to object to further licences as our rights under the above orders
will be undermined traditional rights of way ability to avail of safe harbour and harbour of refuse will
be removed with out agreement.. additionally further dredging will impact the environment.

Yours sincerely 6\0&
Sean Doherty &
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